Memorandum
City of Lawrence 

Planning & Development Services
	TO:
	David L. Corliss, City Manager


	FROM:
	Barry Walthall, Building Codes Administrator


	CC:
	Scott McCullough, Planning & Development Services Director


	Date:
	November 9, 2011


	RE:
	October 2011 Monthly Permit Report



The Building Safety Division issued 180 building permits in October, with total construction for the month valued at $5,448,400.  Total permit fees assessed for the month were $42,870.  Monthly and year to date comparisons to previous years will be tracked throughout 2011 in the following table:
	
	2011
	2010
	2009
	2008

	Total Permit Valuation, Oct.
	$5,488,400
	$13,080,572
	$11,619,248
	$18,851,119

	Total Permit Valuation, YTD
	$100,705,893
	$94,791,736
	$65,851,636
	$140,289,628

	Permit Fees Assessed, Oct.
	$42,870
	$69,063
	$54,707
	$85,006

	Permit Fees Assessed, YTD
	$608,016
	$571,305
	$484,935
	$731,294


Staff issued 10 permits for new residential construction in October, all for new single-family dwellings.  Permits were issued for 13 new residential projects in October last year, including 12 single-family dwellings and one duplex.  Monthly and year-to-date statistics for total permits issued and new residential projects will be tracked in the following table, similar to permit valuation and fees:

	
	2011
	2010
	2009
	2008

	Total Permits, Oct.
	180
	172
	187
	197

	Total Permits, YTD
	1,856
	1,887
	1,674
	1,865

	Single-Family/Duplex Permits, Oct. (# of units)
	10(10)
	13(14)
	18(18)
	10(11)

	Single-Family/Duplex Permits, YTD (# of units)
	90(94)
	141(151)
	103(111)
	104(114)

	Multi-Family Permits, Oct. (# of units)
	0(0)
	0(0)
	0(0)
	11(226)

	Multi-Family Permits, YTD (# of units)
	19(363)
	6(220)
	15(172)
	27(557)

	Total Residential Permits, YTD (# of units)
	109(457)
	147(371)
	118(283)
	131(671)


The highest valued project for the month is for a building addition and remodel of the Laird Noller Hyundai at 2829 Iowa Street, valued at $1,240,000.  Other projects of note include a tenant remodel for Rezolve at 1025 N 3rd Street valued at $570,421, and a renovation project at Presbyterian Manor at 1429 Kasold Drive valued at $473,966.
Two permits were issued for public projects, a tenant finish project for the BTBC Incubator at 2029 Becker Drive, and a remodel of the south park center for Parks and Recreation Department offices.
Top Projects for 2011:

	Rank
1
	Construction Valuation
$28,577,625
	Project Description
Hunter’s Ridge Apartments

	2
	$11,349,295
	Bowersock North Plant, 250 N Powerhouse Rd

	3
	$3,365,871
	Comfort Inn & Suites, 150 Iowa St

	4
	$3,130,000
	Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements, 1408 E 8th St

	5
	$2,677,000
	Food & Nutrition Services Renovation, 325 Maine St

	6
	$2,117,709
	Crossgate Casitas, 2451 Crossgate Dr

	7
	$2,000,000
	Hy-Vee Renovation, 3405 Clinton Pkwy

	8
	$1,535,000
	Vitamin Cottage/Natural Grocers (Shell/Tenant), 1301 W 23rd St

	9
	$1,340,000
	Northwinds Apartments, 200 N Michigan St

	10
	$1,240,000
	Laird Noller Hundai Addition and Remodel, 2829 Iowa St

	
	
	


